
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

B.T.U. GAS COMPANY, INC.

ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF ADMINISTRATIVE
REGULATION 807 KAR 5:006, 807 KAR 5:022,
807 KAR 5:027 AND 49 CFR 191-192

)
)
) CASE NO.

) 2007-00403
)
)

ORDER

On January 19, 2010, the Commission issued an Order in this proceeding

granting B.T.U. Gas Company, Inc.'s ("B.T.U.") motion to continue the hearing

scheduled for January 27-28, 2010. However, in its Order rescheduling the hearing to

March 4-5, 2010, the Commission misstated on page 2 the date that B.T.U. filed its

written response as December 18, 2010, rather than the correct date of December 18,

2009.'T

IS THEREFORE ORDERED, to be entered nunc pro tune, that our

January 19, 2010 Order shall be amended in ordering paragraph 4(c) on page 2 to

reflect that the date B.T.U. filed its response is December 18, 2009.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that all other aspects of our January 19, 2010 Order

shall remain in full force and effect.

" See Order dated January 19, 2010 at 4(c).
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